
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22 September 2015 
 
 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
 
Attention:  Nava Sedghi, Acting Senior Planning 
  Metropolitan Region (East) 
 
 
Dear Ms Sedghi; 
 
Re: Amendment to Mosman Local Environmental Plan 2012 – Archaeological Sites 
 
On 4 August 2015 Council resolved to amend Mosman Local Environmental Plan 2012 to revise the 
listing of archaeological sites (heritage items) in Schedule 5, Part 3, to provide more accurate and 
specific information about these sites.  
 
A planning proposal has been prepared and is attached for your consideration.  It would be appreciated 
if this can be referred for determination under the gateway process.  
 
Council would seek to exercise its delegation (if granted) for the making of these amendments. The 
Department’s checklist of evaluation criteria for the delegation of plan making functions is attached for 
your information.  
 
Should you require any further information please contact me on 9978 4058 or via email at 
k.lynch@mosman.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Kelly Lynch 
SENIOR STRATEGIC PLANNER 
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1. Planning Proposal – Archaeological Sites 

2. Evaluation criteria for delegation of plan making functions 
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